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Alliant

Questions and Answers

Subject Categories:

· Award
· Industry Days
· Interested Parties
· Other Contract Vehicles
· Procurement
· Small Business
· Teaming
· RFP
· Website
Award

	Q
	Please confirm the published award date for Alliant. The presentation for the Alliant Industry Day briefing states May 2006.  However, I have also seen a third party web site that states May 2005.

	A
	The planned award date for Alliant is May 2006


	Q
	Does GSA expect to make an award for Alliant in May of 2005 or 2006?

	A
	May 2006


Industry Days

	Q
	In the Washington DC Q&A one of the answers (page 6, 2nd to last question) states, “At the Oakland Industry Day, a small business representative presented a briefing on joint ventures and the differences between consortiums and coalitions.  We will post this presentation on the web site.”  We are very interested in reading this presentation.  When will this presentation briefing be posted to the website so that we may read the information?

	A
	The presentation will be posted on the web site.


	Q
	I am very much interested in the requirements for ALLIANT, but will be unable to attend either industry day. Is there a way I can get on the mailing list for bidders/interested parties or at least get further detail so I can determine if my firm can actively participate in bidding/teaming on this proposal?

	A
	GSA will not maintain a Bidder’s List, but an interested parties list is posted on the web site.


Interested Parties

	Q
	How do I get on the Interested Parties List?



	A
	The Interested Parties List registration form is available on the Alliant Website:  www.gsa.gov/alliant


	Q
	We plan to add our company to the list of Interested Parties, but what I would like to know is if there is anything else we could/should be doing at this point?  I have searched for a specific RFS but don't see one.

	A
	You may contact the individuals on the Interested Parties list to explore teaming arrangements.


	Q
	When will the "Interested Parties List" be posted to your sight?

	A
	It is now available.


	Q
	We have completed the Interested Parties Form and submitted it for posting in the next round of website updates.  What else can we do to get ourselves noticed?  Can you provide a list of primes interested in Alliant that we can contact directly?

	A
	You may contact the individuals on the Interested Parties list to explore teaming arrangements. The ANSWER primes and Millennia primes are posted on the web site.


	Q
	I am very much interested in the requirements for ALLIANT, but will be unable to attend either industry day. Is there a way I can get on the mailing list for bidders/interested parties or at least get further detail so I can determine if my firm can actively participate in bidding/teaming on this proposal?

	A
	GSA will not maintain a Bidder’s List, but an interested parties list is posted on the web site.


Other Contract Vehicles

	Q
	Could you please provide at your earliest, the companies who are the prime contractors on each of the following GWAC vehicles?

	A
	All points of contact for the GWACs maintained by the Enterprise GWAC Center are listed on the web site.


	Q
	Will SAFEGUARD, Virtual Data Center, ACES, SmartCards, Disaster Recovery be rolled into Alliant, or will it only be ANSWER and MILLENNIA?



	A
	Alliant will be a follow-on to ANSWER and Millennia only.


	Q
	My company has been tracking various GWACs and has come across conflicting reports in the press concerning which contracts will be consolidated under Alliant.  So far, articles in Federal Computer Week, Government Computer News, and Washington Technology have stated that: 1.) Only Answer and Millennia will be consolidated and 2.) Answer, Millennia, ACES, Disaster Recovery Services, Virtual Data Center Services, and Safeguard will be combined under Alliant.  Has GSA decided which contracts will be consolidated under Alliant?

	A
	Alliant will be a follow-on to ANSWER and Millennia only.


Procurement

	Q
	Is it possible to obtain a copy of the Contract Vehicle Review Board (CVRB) from September of 2003, which resulted in the creation of the ALLIANT opportunity?

	A
	For information regarding the CVRB, please contact the Office of Acquisition policy at (202)501-1043. 


	Q
	Is there a place to register for email notification on the upcoming Alliant procurement with GSA?

	A
	GSA will not maintain a Bidder’s List, but an interested parties list is posted on the web site. 


	Q
	At the information session; several people asked questions assuming that the 25% ‘reserve’ for small business would be satisfied by awarding 5 small businesses Prime contractor positions (assuming 20 primes, 25% would equal 5 small business primes) for Alliant.  Is that impression correct?  Is it also just as likely that the ‘reserve’ could be met through sub-contracting opportunities with larger primes?

	A
	Alliant will reserve 4 to 7 seats for small business primes. Reserve does not apply to subcontracting.


	Q
	Previous notices indicated that the pre-solicitation was to be released January 2004 - has a new date been established?

	A
	An RFI is planned for the fall of 2004.


	Q
	Millennia-Lite was established to provide a contract vehicle for mid-size companies that had been effectively excluded from the Millennia procurement.  While 25% of Alliant business is being set-aside for Small Business, what provisions will be included to make it possible for mid-size firms to compete, win, and operate as prime contractors?

	A
	There is no statutory definition of “mid-size.” As per the FAR Part 19, Alliant will recognize “small” and “other than small” businesses.


	Q
	What does the Alliant formation mean to a company like mine who sells Comm/Data products under the GSA schedule to the government?  What will this new vehicle look like? And will it help to 'join' in some way?  What departments should we call on when apart of the Alliant group?  

	A
	Alliant will be an IT services contract. You are required to hold a GSA schedule to submit a proposal. An interested parties list is posted on the web site. The Alliant contract will be managed by the Enterprise GWAC Center.


	Q
	When was the ALLIANT contract initially synopsized? Was it posted on the FedBizOps site?

	A
	Alliant was synopsized in February 2004 on FedBizOpps site.


	Q
	I represent a newly certified 8a IT company. We are interested in participating in the Alliant Contract process as it evolves and is executed. Is there a staff officer who we can talk with and understand the Alliant process and availability for additional vendors?

	A
	Information on Alliant will be posted on the website. To understand the process, the SBA provides 8(a) counseling.


RFP

	Q
	A couple weeks ago I received an email from the Contracting Office stating the RFP is anticipated September 2004. The Industry Day Presentation states an RFC/Pre-solicitation notice is expected in Sept. and the anticipated RFP date is unknown. Could you please clarify the anticipated procurement dates?

	A
	An RFI is planned for the fall of 2004. The solicitation release date is to be determined. Award is planned for May 2006.


	Q
	I have heard the anticipated RFP date of 06/01/04 had slipped perhaps to September '04. I was wondering if this was true and when the RFP release is now anticipated?

	A
	An RFI is planned for the fall of 2004. The solicitation release date is to be determined. Award is planned for May 2006.


Small Business

	Q
	Has a definition of company size been formulated for small business primes?

	A
	Alliant will use a 1500 size standard.


	Q
	Have strategies been defined for the participation of:



 a. small business primes also being on large business teams?



 b. large business primes also being on small business teams?

	A
	This information will be posted in Section L of the RFP, when released.


	Q
	We are an IT solution services company that is also Service Disabled Veteran and woman owned company.  We are a small business of less than 7 employees, located n Northern California.  We do not currently have a GSA Contracting Schedule but are wondering if we are precluded from participating in the Alliant program?  If we are not precluded from participating, what do we need to have in place to respond and hopefully be awarded the opportunity to bid on solicitations?

	A
	You are required to hold a GSA schedule to submit a proposal. An interested parties list is posted on the web site.


	Q
	We would be interested in any focus groups being formed for Alliant regarding small business involvement.  Will you be hosting a small business focus group in Washington, D.C.?  

	A
	No new meetings are planned at this time.


	Q
	This legislation was enacted in December 2003.  It created the next major change in the Federal Small Business programs, set-aside small business procurements (no ceiling) and sole-source contracting (up to $3M) authority for contracting officers for service disabled veteran owned small business (SDVOSB).  Congress finally provided contracting officers the tools to meet the goals in this area.  The Department of Veterans Affairs has already issue guidance and is strongly encouraging large businesses to find SDVOSB partners.  DoD and civilian agencies are making this a priority area as well.  GSA has an opportunity to lead on Alliant by addressing this demand for its clients.  It will attract work and revenue to the contract vehicle since it would be the only vehicle addressing this need with pre-qualified firms on the contract.

Has the Alliant Office considered the opportunity it has to both lead the way and to have a provision to address the expected high demand in this area?   For the small business area, GSA would be positioned well to have SDVOSB as well as 8(a) and small business award areas.  8(a) awardees can bid in 8(a) limited, small business limited and open.

	A
	GSA is exploring the possibility of creating an SDVOSB GWAC.


	Q
	I have read recently that small businesses are encouraged to create "coalitions" instead of teams for the Alliant procurement. What is the definition of coalition in this context?

	A
	There is no statutory definition of coalition; the term has been removed from the procurement.


	Q
	Is there any set aside for Small Disadvantaged Businesses/8a companies under 25% reserved for small businesses?

	A
	Alliant will reserve 4 to 7 seats for small business primes. Alliant will not have set-asides.


Teaming

	Q
	We would like to be part of the GSA Team for Alliant.  I've searched the GSA web to determine the steps required and haven't been able to do so.

	A
	An RFI is planned for the fall of 2004. 


	Q
	Can we be on multiple Alliant teams?  Or, do we need to find only one prime with whom to work?

	A
	Although not official, it is anticipated that offerors may submit one proposal as a prime; alternate proposals will not be accepted. It is also anticipated that offerors may subcontract on multiple teams.


	Q
	Do we have to be a partner during the competitive process and, thus, part of an Alliant team(s) in the first round of awards?  Or, can we be added to an Alliant team(s) after awards are made?  What will be the process for getting added to an existing Alliant contract?

	A
	When released, the solicitation will address “on-ramp” and “off-ramp” procedures.


Website

	Q
	Is the website my only avenue to find information and ask questions concerning this GWAC? 

	A
	All information pertaining to Alliant will be posted on the Alliant website and FedBizOpps.


	Q
	As an interested vendor, is there a way to register on the Alliant Website?

	A
	An Interested Parties List is available on the web site.
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